Ref. DefMapSch7Jul02.1

Schedule 7

Form of Application for Modification Order

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Title of Map: Warwickshire Definitive Map To: Warwickshine County Council, Countryside Recreation Unit 11, Montague Road, Warwick Of: We, The Ramblers Association, Warwickshire Area c/o S. G. Wallsgrove, Area Footpath Secretary, 26 Priory Road, Warwick CV34 4NA hereby apply for an order under section 53(2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying the definitive map and statement for the area by : [deleting the [footpath][bridleway][byway open to all traffic] from:] to: [adding the [footpath][bridleway][byway open to all traffic] from: Albion Street, Kenilworth to: Southbank Road, Kenilworth] [upgrading][downgrading] to a [footpath][bridleway][byway open to all-traffic] the {footpath][bridleway][byway open to all traffic] ---

from:

<u>to:</u>

1

]

from: to:

___by providing that: _____

and shown on the map accompanying this application.

We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of witnesses) in support of this application:

List of documents: see attached, typed, statement of evidence Dated: 8/9/02 Signed: SG Wallsquere

Ref. KClaim7Sept02.1

Statement of Evidence

1) The original path went from the west end of Albion Street, Kenilworth generally westsouth-west across the (later) Priory Road, as "The Blundells", then generally south-west across the (later) Southbank Road to the (later) station Road at the back of the Kings Arms and Castle then south to 'Shut Lane'.

2) The central section (including the later Southbank Road) is shown on an estate map of 1844 as crossing diagonally over two fields. This plan is with deeds of 1760 - 1872 for various properties in Kenilworth (Coventry Record Office under TC/1/L/133)

3) On 27th June 1854 an application was made to close the public path south from Station Road to "another path". (In deeds of the former tannery site (now Talisman Square) 1690-1880: County Record Office ref. MI 179)

4) The Quarter Sessions Order of 1854 (County Record Office ref. QS47/79) closed this path, from Station Road south to the end of Shut Lane, the plan showing this lane as continuing as a path)

5) The section from Station Road north-east to a point to the east of the then proposed Southbank Road was diverted on 1st July 1873 to create the west end of the passage finishing on the east side of Southbank Road. The rest of the path was diverted onto the then proposed road. (County Record Office ref. QS47/121)

6) This diverted route, with The Blundells, is shown on the Board of Health drainage map of c.1877

7) The route is shown on all large scale Ordnance Survey maps

8) The route from Albion Street to half way between Priory Road and Southbank Road is shown as being maintainable at public expense on the map kept by the District Council as agents for the Highway Authority, with the remaining length being labelled "public right of way"

9) The route has a tarmac surface, with "no cycling" notices, and is well used by the public.

RH ref- K Claim 7

Ref. DefMapSch9Jul02.1

Schedule 9

Form of Certificate of Service of Notice of Application for Modification Order

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Definitive Map Title of Map: Worwickshire

Certificate of Service of Notice of Application for Modification Order

To: Nouvickshire County Council, Countryside Recreation

of Unit 11, Montague Road, Warwick

We, the Ramblers Association, Warwickshire Area c/o S. G. Wallsgrove, Area Footpath Secretary, 26 Priory Road, Warwick CV34 4NA

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and-Countryside Act 1981 have been complied with.

Are unable to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 for the following reason(s):

no known landowness

)

Dated: 8/9/02 Signed: SaWalluprove



copied without the prior permission of the copyright owner